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Reference: FOI.ICB-2324/355 
 
Subject: Key Worker Schemes; Learning Disabilities 

I can confirm that the ICB does hold some of the information requested; please see responses below: 
 

QUESTION RESPONSE 

Key worker contracts have been developed as a response to the 
NHS England & NHS Improvement Long Term Plan (LTP) 
commitment that by 2023/24, children and young people with a 
learning disability, autism or both, with the most complex needs 
will have a designated Keyworker. 
 
The details we require are: 
 

1. What are the contractual performance KPI's for this 
contract? 

2. How was the contract commissioned? Please confirm if it 
was direct award or via a formal procurement process. 

3. Suppliers who applied for the contract and who were 
successful & not successful at the ITT stage. 

4. The supplier of the current service. 
5. Actual spend on this contract/framework (and any sub 

lots), from the start of the contract to the current date. 
6. Start date & duration of framework/contract? 

The BNSSG Keyworker Service is delivered in-house within the ICB 
and is not a contracted service.  
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7. Could you please provide a copy of the service/product 
specification given to all bidders for when this contract 
was last advertised? 

8. Is there an extension clause in the contract and, if so, the 
duration of the extension? 

9. Has a decision been made yet on whether the contract is 
being either extended or renewed? 

10. Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) 
responsible for this contract? 

11. Total contract award. 
 
The information provided in this response is accurate as of 3 January 2024 and has been approved for release by Rosi 
Shepherd, Chief Nursing Officer for NHS Bristol, North Somerset and South Gloucestershire ICB. 


